SEDGWICK COUNTY REGULAR BOARD MEETING APRIL 15, 2025

Meeting was called to order by Chairman Ronald Berges with John Fryar, Darrin Tobin and Christy Beckman present in office. Guests in office are Vickie Sandlin, Julesburg Advocate, Cassie Kizer, Walt Page, Heather Foley and Koby Quayle.

PUBLIC:

Koby Quayle, Sheriff, told the Board that there are two officers with the Yuma County Sheriff's department that are available to do part time work for Sedgwick County. Discussion was held on the employee going through POST and the vehicle issues that he is having. Fryar moved to approve the part time positions with the consideration of revisiting that along with the full time position based off of the budget discussions coming up. Berges second, carried. Quayle told the Board that he is looking for repairs to be made to the walls in his office. Fryar moved to approve the repairs to be capped at \$500. Berges second carried.

Fryar moved to approve the agenda with the addition of an executive session. Tobin second, carried.

Berges moved to approve the April 15, 2025 payables. Tobin second, carried.

Tobin moved to approve the April 8, 2025 regular meeting minutes. Berges second, carried.

REPORTS:

Tobin updated the Board on the legislative bills.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Consideration of the Concentrics contract. Fryar asked the Board if a work session could be scheduled to find out more information. Fryar moved to table the discussion on the Concentrics contract until a work session can be held. Tobin second, carried.

NEW BUSINESS:

Fryar moved to approve Building Permit #2025-004 for a grain storage bin for Sauer Dryland LLC located at Tobin second, carried.

OTHER BUSINESS:

The next regular meeting will be scheduled for Tuesday, April 22, 2025.

COUNTY OFFICIAL/DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS/WORKSESSIONS:

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

It is April 15, 2025 and the time is 8:48 a.m. For the record, I am the Chairman, as required by the Open Meetings Law; this executive session is being electronically recorded. Also present at the executive session are the following persons: Ronald Berges, John Fryar, Darrin Tobin and. This is an executive session for the following purpose: For discussion of a personnel matter under C.R.S. Section724-6-402(4)(f)(I)&(II) and not involving: any specific employees who have requested discussion of the matter in open session; any member of this body or any elected official;

the appointment of any person to fill an office of this body or of an elected official; or personnel policies that do not require the discussion of matters personal to particular employees; The time is now 9:15 a.m. and the executive session has been concluded. The participants in the executive session were: Ronald Berges, John Fryar, Darrin Tobin and Heather Foley. For the record, if any person who participated in the executive session believes that any substantial discussion of any matters not included in the motion to go into executive session occurred during the executive session, or that any improper action occurred during the executive session in violation of the Open Meetings Law, I would ask that you state your concerns for the record. Hearing none, the next agenda item is...

ADJOURNMENT:

Fryar moved to adjourn the meeting. Tobin second, carried.

Submitted by:

Sedgwick County Clerk & Recorder

Approved: April 22, 2025

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS SEDGWICK COUNTY, COLORADO

(seal)

By:_

Ronald Berges, Chairman

Attest:

Sedgwick County Clerk & Recorder